

This natural avalanche occured after last Thursday's storm and appears to have failed on a layer of weak facets near the ground. It is on the south boundary of Bridger ski area, on the shoulder of Mundy's Bowl. The ski area is closed, there is no avalanche control, and a backcountry snowpack exists across the mountain. Photo: GNFAC

Advisory Region Bridger Range

Forecast link: GNFAC Avalanche Advisory for Mon Dec 5, 2016